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Freedom of Information  Request           Ref: UHB 18-393 

Date 13 July 2018 
 

By Email 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

UNDERSTANDING CURRENT BEDSIDE MONITORING SYSTEMS IN ACUTE TRUSTS IN 

ENGLAND 

Question 1  - Does your trust currently use bedside patient monitoring equipment of 

vital signs (i.e. heart rate, blood pressure, oxygen saturations, etc.) that is interoperable 

with your trusts Electronic Patient Record System? 

 

No 

 

Question 1(a) 

If yes, what is the provider and product name?  

 

n/a 

 

Question 1(b) 

How do the bedside monitoring equipment integrate with your system? Please choose 

most appropriate answer, 

[A] Directly connected through interoperable (e.g. API enabled) software – “the results 

are automatically pushed to our existing EPR system for doctors to see in realtime” 

[B] Connected through an eObs system – “the healthcare professional manually inputs 

the results of their recorded observations into a system separate from the EPS system” 

[C] Connected through an eObs system – “the healthcare professional manually inputs 

the results of their recorded observations into a system that updates directly to the EPS 

system” 

[D] Other, Please specify  

 

n/a 

 

Question 1(c) 

If no, does your trust have the plan to acquire such equipment (as described in 

Question 1) over the next three financial years (2018/19, 2019/20, 2020/21)? Please 

specify the year and how you are planning to procure this,  
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A capital bid submission is in process – we are unable to provide further details at this time. 

 

UNDERSTANDING THE CURRENT IT PROVIDER LANDSCAPE, IT’S DYNAMICS AND 

EXISTING INTEROPERABILITY IN ACUTE TRUSTS IN ENGLAND 

 

Question 2  

2a). Which Patient Administration System (PAS) does your trust currently use?   

 

System c Medway 

 

2b). When does your current PAS contract expire?  

 

April 2024 

 

2c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen PAS?   

 

£621,765 

 

2d). With which other systems in your trust is the PAS interoperative with?  

 

Please list all which are interoperable__ System C Maternity, System C Careflow, System C 

CareCentric, Bluespier Theatres, System C Vitalpac, In house developed IFS  

 

Question 3  

3a). Which Electronic Patient Record system (EPR) does your trust currently use?  

 

System C Medway 

 

3b). When does your current EPR contract expire?  

 

April 2024 

 

3c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen EPR?  

 

£621765 

 

3d). With which other systems in your trust is the EPR interoperative with?  

 

System C Maternity, System C Careflow, System C CareCentric, Bluespier Theatres, System 

C Vitalpac, In house developed IFS  

 

3e). Does your EPR integrate with any Primary Care systems (e.g. SystemOne or EMIS 

Web.  
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No 

 

3f). What does these systems permit (1-way viewing of notes / results / etc or 2-way 

notes / results entering)?  

 

Two way flow data 

 

Question 4 

4a). If you use a separate Mental Health EPR, which provider and product do you 

currently use? 

4b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

4c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen Mental Health EPR system?  

4d). With which other systems in your trust is the Mental Health EPR system 

interoperative with?  

 

n/a – we don’t have a mental health EPR 

 

Question 5 – 

5a). Which system does your trust currently use to monitor flow through the Emergency 

Department (provider and product)?  

 

System C Medway 

 

5b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

 

April 2024 

 

5c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen system?  

£621,765 

 

5d). With which other systems in your trust is the system interoperative with?  

 

System C Maternity, System C Careflow, System C CareCentric, Bluespier Theatres, System 

C Vitalpac, In house developed IFS  

 

Question 6  

6a). Which bed management system does your trust currently use? 

 

System C Medway and in-house 

 

6b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

 

N/A as in house 
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6c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen bed management system?  

 

N/A 

 

6d). With which other systems in your trust is the bed management system 

interoperative with?  

 

None 

 

Question 7  

7a). Which radiology information system does your trust currently use?  

 

Healthcare Software Systems CRIS 

 

7b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

 

May 2021 

 

7c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen radiology information system?  

 

£114,674 

 

7d). With which other systems in your trust is the radiology information system 

interoperative with?  

 

ICE Order Comms 

TMC Inbound Reporting 

Insignia PACS 

Medway PAS 

IUVO Report Distribution 

 

Question 8    

8a). Which laboratory information system (biochem/pathology) does your trust 

currently use? 

  

WinPath Enterprise v7.21 

 

8b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

 

2021 to 2024 depending on extension decisions 

 

8c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen laboratory information system?  

 

Commercial and confidential but it shared across, UH Bristol, NBT, WAHT and PHE 
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8d). With which other systems in your trust is the laboratory information system 

interoperative with?  

 

System C ‘Medway’, Sunquest ‘ICE’, Philips ‘ICCA’, Roche ‘CITM’, Sysmex ‘EPU’, Hirumed 

‘RAID’, Proton ‘RENAL’, EMIS ‘Keystone’, X-Labs ‘NPeX’ 

 

Question 9 

9a). Does your trust use an Electronic Prescribing system? If so, what is the provider / 

product name? If no, please answer n/a to questions 8a, b, c and d.   

 

System C EPMA 

 

9b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

 

April 2024 

 

9c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen Electronic Prescribing system?   

 

£621,765  

 

9d). With which other systems in your trust is the Electronic Prescribing system 

interoperative with? 

 

Information captured in EPMA is utilised within the Medway product to create discharge 

summary clinical notes 

 

Question 10  

10a). Which Maternity services IT system does your trust currently use? 

 

 System C maternity 

 

10b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  

 

April 2024 

 

10c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen Maternity services IT system? 

 

£621,765  

 

10d) With which other systems in your trust is the Maternity services IT system 

interoperative with?  

 

Medway Live, Viewpoint, ICE 
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This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Trust Secretary 
University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
  

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



